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February 6, 2024

VIA ECF

Honorable Lorna G. Schofield
United States District Judge
Thurgood Marshall U.S. Courthouse
40 Foley Square

New York, NY 10007

RE: Contant, et al. v. Bank of America Corp., et al., No. 17-cv-3139
Dear Judge Schofield:

Class Counsel write to provide the Court with a further update regarding the status of the
distribution of claim checks to Authorized Claimants. As reported in Class Counsel’s January 24,
2024 letter (ECF 621), the first tranche of claim checks was mailed that day. Class Counsel are
pleased to report that the Claims Administrator has confirmed that as of today, February 6, 2024,
all remaining checks have been distributed to Authorized Claimants. Pursuant to ECF 620, no
more than 90 days after the final disposition of the Settlement Fund, Class Counsel will submit a
final report to the Court regarding the disposition of the Settlement Fund.

Class Counsel are available to address any questions that the Court may have.
Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Michael Dell ' Angelo
Michael Dell’ Angelo

cc: All Counsel of Record (via ECF)
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